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0OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

September 14, 1961

Cities Service Pet. Co.
Box 97
Hobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Form C-110 for your Clossom "B" No. 3 located im Unit D
of Sectiom 20, T-22-S, R~-36-E shows that the well was
disconnected from E1 Paso Natural Gas Company on July
26, 1:61 and that the gas is being used on the lease or
vented.

This is to advise that prior to October 26, 1961 it will
be necessary for you to either obtain another connectiom
or secure & No-Flare Order for this well.

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Proration Manager
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